
From: Statewide Sarah Bourgeois
To: Terry P. McHugh
Cc: Bobbi Birk-LaBarge
Subject: [External] Re: Village of Kronenwetter Claim WM000370500092 - 2017 Ford Explorer
Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 3:10:15 PM
Attachments: Estimate.pdf

Good Afternoon Chief McHugh,
 
Our field adjuster has inspected the squad and written a preliminary repair estimate of $20,905.04. 
Please see attached.  Based on the estimate, the squad is unfortunately an obvious total loss.  On a
positive note, however, the squad is insured on a replacement cost basis.  The cost of a brand new,
comparable Ford Explorer Interceptor would be covered in this case, subject to the $500 policy
deductible.  In exchange for claim payment at replacement cost, the squad salvage would be
relinquished to Statewide Services.  We will also cover the cost to transfer salvageable after-market
equipment to the replacement squad, and the cost to replace any a/m equipment that was damaged
in the collision. The cost of replacement graphics for the new squad would also be covered.  Please
move forward with the following, at your convenience:
 

Please have all salvageable a/m equipment stripped from the squad, so that it may eventually
be transferred to the replacement squad.  Please send the stripping labor invoice to me, for
payment.
Please let me know when all a/m equipment, personal property and license plates have been
removed from the squad.  Please provide the address where the squad is located at that time,
and I will dispatch Copart to tow away the squad. 
Please advise if any a/m equipment was damaged beyond repair in the accident, and please
provide invoices/quotes to replace those items. I will review for payment at that time.
Please obtain a quote for a replacement Interceptor from your preferred dealer and forward
to me, for review of payment.
Please sign the back of the vehicle title on the “seller’s signature” line, and mail to:

 
Statewide Services, Inc.
Attn: Sarah Bourgeois
PO Box 5555
Madison, WI 53705
 
Please feel free to call me with any questions or concerns related to this claim.  Just a note – the
Village is not required to purchase an Explorer to replace the totaled squad.  Claim payment,
however, will be issued based on the quote you obtain for a new Ford Explorer Interceptor.  The
Village may allocate the claim payout funds as it wishes, but the Village may incur costs associated
with upfitting a vehicle of a different make/model.
 
 
Thanks!
 
Sarah Bourgeois, AIC, AINS
Claims Division | Claims Rep. II
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Statewide Services, Inc.
1241 John Q Hammons Drive, Ste 2
Madison, WI 53705
T:  608.828.5439
F:  800.854.1537
E:  sbourgeois@statewidesvcs.com
 
 
This message is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. Use, distribution or
copying by anyone else is prohibited. If you receive this in error, please notify us promptly
and then destroy this communication.
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